

LEGISLATIVE BILL 415

Approved by the Governor April 17, 1992

Introduced by Peterson, 21; Will, 8

AN ACT relating to cities of the first and second classes and villages; to amend sections 16-722, 19-1101, and 19-1102, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943; to change provisions relating to publication of financial statements, official proceedings, and salaries; and to repeal the original sections.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 16-722, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

16-722. The mayor and council shall cause to be published semiannually a statement of the receipts of the city ~~and the sources thereof~~ and an itemized account of the expenditures ~~and the financial condition~~ of the city.

Sec. 2. That section 19-1101, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

19-1101. It shall be the duty of the treasurer of each village or city having a population of not more than ~~forty~~ one hundred thousand to prepare and publish annually within sixty days following the close of its municipal fiscal year a statement of the receipts and expenditures by funds of ~~said the~~ village or city for the preceding fiscal year. Not more than the legal rate provided for in section 33-141 shall be charged and paid for such publication.

Sec. 3. That section 19-1102, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

19-1102. It shall be the duty of ~~every~~ each village or city clerk in every village or city having a population of not more than ~~forty~~ one hundred thousand to prepare and publish the official proceedings of the village or city board, council, or commission within thirty days ~~from any meetings of said~~ after any meeting of the board, council, or commission. The ~~7~~ which publication shall be in a newspaper of general circulation in the village or city, shall set forth a

statement of the proceedings thereof of the meeting, and shall also include the amount of each claim allowed, the purpose of the claim, and the name of the claimant, except that the aggregate amount of all payroll claims may be included as one item, in a newspaper of general circulation in the city or village. Between July 15 and August 15 of each year, the names of all employees and their employee job titles and the current annual, monthly, or hourly salaries corresponding to such job titles shall be published. Each job title published shall be descriptive and indicative of the duties and functions of the position, and any changes in salaries or the hiring of new employees during the calendar quarter preceding the months of October, January, and April shall be published during the months of November, February, and May. The charge for said the publication shall not exceed the rates provided by law for the publication of proceedings of county boards for in section 23-122.

Sec. 4. That original sections 16-722, 19-1101, and 19-1102, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, are repealed.